
CITY OF HUNTINGTON BEACH 
Memorandum 

TO: City Council 

FROM:  Chau Vu, Director of Public Works 

CC: Travis Hopkins, Assistant City Manager 
Robin Estanislau, City Clerk 

DATE: December 19, 2023 

SUBJECT: Supplemental Communication for Item #20 (Approve two-year service 
agreement for downtown shuttle service provider Circuit Transit, Inc. for a not 
to exceed amount of $1,535,426) on the 12/19/2023 City Council Agenda 

Staff and Circuit propose two revisions to the proposed, two year service agreement with Circuit 
that has been placed on the 12/19/2023 Agenda under Item #20. 

1. Clarifications to the annual contract adjustments
2. The addition of a severability clause

Please see attached for the revised agreement. 

12/19/2023

20 (23-1059)

mooreta
Supplemental Communication














































	Memo - Revised Circuit Agreement
	20231219081222951

